

Jane Doe

Professor Dante Alighieri

PHI 101

20 Feb. 2019

Cur Oderim “Divina Commedia”

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Suspendisse finibus dignissim elit, in volutpat lacus. Pellentesque habitant morbi tristique senectus et netus et malesuada fames ac turpis egestas. Pellentesque habitant morbi tristique senectus et netus et malesuada fames ac turpis egestas. Nunc non nisl id mauris dictum scelerisque. Pellentesque consectetur molestie leo, et efficitur augue rhoncus ut. Curabitur ac tellus orci. Praesent condimentum iaculis dolor at elementum. Praesent id aliquam lectus, a rhoncus velit. Nullam lacinia ex sit amet ante aliquet, sodales volutpat est eleifend. Aliquam rhoncus cursus velit, at dictum sem rutrum quis. Sed vel porta eros. Donec id urna mauris. Sed semper malesuada ullamcorper. Praesent bibendum suscipit purus, sed viverra quam efficitur sed.

Pellentesque lobortis rutrum dui et efficitur. Donec vel neque varius, varius erat id, faucibus ligula. Fusce pellentesque metus id sem congue, “ac finibus metus vulputate” (Doe para. 7). Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Curabitur porttitor, erat nec tempus ullamcorper, nisl sapien consectetur nisi, nec commodo risus augue at arcu (Jones). Nulla facilisi. Suspendisse mattis viverra lectus. Pellentesque ac dolor ex. Nulla auctor sodales euismod. Donec tempus nulla arcu, et accumsan sapien egestas id.

Commented [CSL1]: MLA style does not ask for a title page. Instead, on the first page of your paper you should list, at the top left, double-spaced, on separate lines, the following information:

Your Name
First name Last name

Professor’s Name
Could be last name, could be Dr. Bronston, could be Professor Xavier – up to you and/or if your professor suggests any guidelines

Class Call Number
At ULS, typically it’s three letters representing the department, and three numbers representing the class (ENG 101, PAD 510, CCJ 352)

Date
In MLA, format all dates with the day first, in numeric form; then the month, abbreviated with a period; then the year, fully spelled out in numeric form.

Commented [CSL2]: The title goes on the next line following the date, with continued double-spacing. It should be center-aligned and in Title Case (wherein the first word of the title, the first word of the subtitle, and any “important” or significant words – not articles, prepositions, or conjunctions – are capitalized).

Commented [CSL3]: First line indents should be used for all paragraphs of text in your paragraph (with the exception of block quotes, covered below).

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Suspendisse finibus dignissim elit, in volutpat lacus. Pellentesque habitant morbi tristique senectus et netus et malesuada fames ac turpis egestas. Pellentesque habitant morbi tristique senectus et netus et malesuada fames ac turpis egestas. Nunc non nisl id mauris dictum scelerisque. Pellentesque consectetur molestie leo, et efficitur augue rhoncus ut. Curabitur ac tellus orci. Praesent condimentum iaculis dolor at elementum. Praesent id aliquam lectus, a rhoncus velit. Nullam lacinia ex sit amet ante aliquet, sodales volutpat est eleifend. Aliquam rhoncus cursus velit, at dictum sem rutrum quis (Doe; Jones). Sed vel porta eros. Donec id urna mauris. Sed semper malesuada ullamcorper. Praesent bibendum suscipit purus, sed viverra quam efficitur sed.

Phasellus finibus semper est bibendum condimentum. Curabitur tincidunt justo ut ex imperdiet luctus. Etiam lorem nunc, cursus id aliquet vitae, posuere id ipsum. Nam suscipit nisl, eget fringilla lacus varius a. Donec convallis venenatis mauris, et dignissim enim porttitor vel. According to the article, “Articles are Cool,”

aecenas fermentum, quam nec tincidunt lacinia, nisi arcu varius orci, “eu vehicula lorem leo eu velit. Morbi luctus sem sit amet ipsum efficitur, sit amet lacinia orci viverra. Sed turpis tellus, ornare quis leo ut, luctus feugiat augue. Sed tempus enim sed accumsan porttitor. Morbi fringilla quam ut nibh vehicula, id iaculis diam mattis. Etiam suscipit pulvinar imperdiet. Orci varius natoque penatibus et magnis dis parturient montes, nascetur ridiculus mus. (Smith 22-25)

Pellentesque lobortis rutrum dui et efficitur. Donec vel neque varius, varius erat id, faucibus ligula. Fusce pellentesque metus id sem congue, ac finibus metus vulputate. Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Ofnames Ranout states that “curabitur porttitor, erat nec tempus ullamcorper, nisl sapien consectetur nisi, nec commodo risus augue at arcu” (347). Nulla

Commented [CSL4]: Your last name and the page number are located in the header of the paper on every page, including the first. Please find a recorded walkthrough of how to format it properly here: [Formatting a Paper in MLA Style](#).

Commented [CSL5]: Block quotes are any direct quote from a source that are 40 words or longer in length. To format them in APA style, follow these guidelines:

- Always offer a running acknowledgement to help it “gel” with the previous sentence – typically an “According to Author (Year),” will suffice.
- Place the quote in the paper and indent the entire thing ½ inch (to match the first-line indent of your paragraphs).
- The period goes before the parenthetical in block quotes.
- The parenthetical should only include information you didn’t already provide. Because we already gave a running acknowledgement with the author and the year above, we only need the page number here.
- Lastly, you should never end a paragraph on a block quote, so you should always continue the paragraph with some explanation and offer closure before moving on to the next point. Thus, the next line after your block quote should be flush with the left margin, as you see here.

facilisi. Suspendisse mattis viverra lectus. Pellentesque ac dolor ex. Nulla auctor sodales euismod. Donec tempus nulla arcu, et accumsan sapien egestas id.

Phasellus finibus semper est bibendum condimentum. Curabitur tincidunt justo ut ex imperdiet luctus. Etiam lorem nunc, cursus id aliquet vitae, posuere id ipsum. Nam suscipit nisl, eget fringilla lacus varius a. Donec convallis venenatis mauris, et dignissim enim porttitor vel. Maecenas fermentum, quam nec tincidunt lacinia, nisi arcu varius orci, eu vehicula lorem leo eu velit. Morbi luctus sem sit amet ipsum efficitur, sit amet lacinia orci viverra. Sed turpis tellus, ornare quis leo ut, luctus feugiat augue. Sed tempus enim sed accumsan porttitor. Morbi fringilla quam ut nibh vehicula, id iaculis diam mattis. Etiam suscipit pulvinar imperdiet. Orci varius natoque penatibus et magnis dis parturient montes, nascetur ridiculus mus.

Works Cited

Last name, First name. "Name of Page." *Name of Site*, Website Publisher, Date Posted/Last Updated. URL/DOI. Accessed day mon. year.

Doe, John. "This is an Online Source." *University of College*, College University Publishing, 2018, www.onlinesource.lib.uoc.edu/. Accessed 16 Dec. 2018.

Last name, First name. *Title of Book*. Publisher, Publication date.

Jones, Jane. *Paper Book of Books*. Fancy Book Publisher, 2016.

Last name, First name. "Title of Article." *Title of Journal*, vol. #, no. #, Publication date, pp. #-#. *Database Name*, doi: 10/10.139874/19841918483

Smith, John. "Articles are Cool." *Journals are Cool Too*, vol. 1, no. 1, April 2017, pp. 22-25. *Academic Search Complete*, doi: 10/10.139874/19841918483

Last name, First name. "Title of Chapter." *Title of Book*. Publisher, Publication Date, pp. #-#.

Ranout, Ofnames. "Best Chapter." *Best Book*. Best Book Publisher, 2015, pp. 345-373.

Commented [CSL6]: Your Works Cited page should always start on a new page. The word "Works Cited" should appear on the first line of the page, centered, but with no other special formatting (i.e. no bold, italics, underlining, or other). If you only have one source, by the way, you should use "Work Cited" instead.

Commented [CSL7]: Citations are listed in alphabetical order by whatever comes first in each citation (for any that start with A, An, or The, list by the first *relevant* word).

Commented [CSL8]: Citations should have a hanging indent, meaning that the first line should be flush with the left margin, and any subsequent lines should be indented half an inch.

Check out our recorded video showing you the various ways you can create a hanging indent in Word (PC only): [Creating a Hanging Indent in Word](#)

Commented [CSL9]: Here is an example of a citation for a scholarly journal article. For examples of other kinds of citations, please see our handout: [MLA Style 8th Cheat Sheet](#)